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State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

 

1220 South St. Francis Drive ▪ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3460 ▪ Fax (505) 476-3462 ▪ www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 

Adrienne Sandoval, Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

Michelle Lujan Grisham  
Governor 
 
Sarah Cottrell Propst 
Cabinet Secretary  
 
Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD 
Deputy Secretary  
 
 
RE:  Approval of Rincon Unit 2706-29O Recycling Containment 3RF-46  
 
Mrs. Felix, 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has approved the Rincon Unit 2706-29O 
Recycling facility and containment on August 2, 2019, with the following conditions of approval; 
 

- Enduring will notify OCD District III at least 72 hours but no more than 1 week prior to 
the start of installation of the liner/Geotextiles  

- Enduring will notify OCD District III at least 2 business days prior to covering the leak 
detection system with rocks or liner. 

- Enduring will notify OCD District III prior to the commencement of the first initial filling 
of the pond.  

- Enduring will check the leak detection system to verify that it is empty prior to the start of 
operations. 

- Enduring will fill the containment to a level of 5’ which cover the entire base of the 
containment and wait 24 hours and check the leak detection for liner integrity. 

o IF water is found in the leak detection Enduring must follow 19.15.34.13 NMAC 
o If no water is found in the leak detection Enduring may continue to fill the 

containment and will check the leak detection daily during the initial fill.   
 
If you have any questions, please call the office. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Cory Smith 
OCD District III 
Environmental Specialist  
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